

MOLLY MCGEE



SUMMARY

Community-minded professional with over 17 years of real estate experience providing high-level services and advice to buyers and sellers in the Monterey Peninsula area. Seeking a position on the board of directors with the Monterey Regional Fire District as a way to better serve and help educate the community.

EDUCATION

University of Iowa

Bachelor's Degree in Psychology
1994

Licensed REALTOR since 2005

SKILLS

- Strong organizational and time-management skills
- Exceptional communication and interpersonal skills
- Ability to work independently and as part of a team
- Detail-oriented and able to handle multiple tasks simultaneously

AFFILIATIONS

- Board Member, Food Bank for Monterey County 2016-2022
- Board Member, Monterey County Association of REALTORS 2016-2021
- Director, California Association of REALTORS 2018-2021
- Education Chair, Monterey County Association of REALTORS 2020-2022

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

REALTOR

COLDWELL BANKER REALTY | 2019 - Present

TEAM LEADER

KELLER WILLIAMS REALTY | 2016 - 2018

- Managed, trained, recruited and coached 100+ agents
- Prepared and distributed reports, presentations, and other educational materials
- Handled confidential documents and maintained their proper organization

PRESIDENT, MONTEREY COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS 2019

PRESIDENT, WOMEN'S COUNCIL OF REALTORS-MONTEREY PENINSULA CHAPTER 2013